AlA Binders

From: Leila Wang <LWang@q-risksolutions.com> on behalf of Leila Wang
Sent: Wednesday, February 4, 2026 7:27 PM

To: parm@aiazone.net

Cc: AlA Binders

Subject: Teg Transportation - BE0533000040-00 - Eff 02-01-2026

Good morning,

We have bound the following policy, but we are still in need of some additional documentation. Please help to
provide as soon as possible.

POL# BE0533000040-00
Teg Transportation - CN# 62978

Please provide the following:
Registrations

Thank you,
Leila Wang

Quantum Risk Solutions, LLC
In California d/b/a - INSURANCE SOLUTIONS BY QUANTUM RISK LLC Lic# 0M81259

92 East Main St., Suite 409
Somerville, NJ 08876
lwang@aq-risksolutions.com

QRS Contacts:

Accounting Inquiries - accounting@a-risksolutions.com

Bind Requests - binds@a-risksolutions.com

Driver Change Requests - drivers@g-risksolutions.com

Endorsement Requests - endorsements@g-risksolutions.com

Loss Run Requests - lossruns@g-risksolutions.com

Premium Finance Information - premiumfinance@g-risksolutions.com
New Submissions - submissions@g-risksolutions.com

Please note that NO coverage is changed or bound until approved by the carrier and written confirmation is sent to you. Coverage cannot be assumed if
you do not receive confirming documentation from our office.

DISCLAIMER: Use of email is inherently insecure. We do not guarantee the accuracy of any email or email attachment or that an email will be received
by an employee or that we will respond to any email. This email message is confidential and/or privileged. Use of the information contained in this email
by anyone other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and
promptly destroy any record of this email. The information transmitted in this email and any email attachments does not necessarily represent our views.
We have made all reasonable efforts to ensure that this email and any attachments are free from viruses but it is the responsibility of the recipient to
carry out all necessary virus checks and we cannot accept any liability in connection therewith.

This e-mail may contain information that is privileged, confidential or protected under state or federal
law. If you are not an intended recipient of this email, please delete it, notify the sender immediately, and
do not copy, use or disseminate any information in the e-mail. Any tax advice in this email may not be
used to avoid any penalties imposed under U.S. tax laws. E-mail sent to or from this e-mail address may
be monitored, reviewed and archived.



